
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  November 16, 2020 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: IFB-4845-20-DH Grand Junction Convention Center Signs  
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 
1. Q.  Does the City want to remove the whole “Downtown Dining, Lodging, & Shopping Park” sign? 

 
A. No.  The Contractor shall only replace the “Downtown Dining, Lodging, & Shopping Park” 

sign face, on both sides, with blank sign faces.  
 

2. Q.  Are we replacing the three new sign faces (main entrance, main street, and 2nd street) with 
multilayer plexiglass like the current ones? 
 
A. No, the Contractor shall provide and install new sign faces to be single layer plexiglass.  

 
3. Q. Will the City be providing the new design for the signs?  

 
A. Yes, the graphic below is the new design. The needed format will be given to the awarded 

company.  
 

 



   

 
4. Q.  Are you wanting the cabinetry to be repainted on all the signs?  

 
A. The Price Bid Schedule has been updated to include this as an add alternate. Contractors 

shall utilize the attached updated Price Bid Schedule when submitting their bid response.  
 
5. Q.  I notice that the existing Message Center sign was never enclosed in a cabinet, but rather, 

exposed to all of the elements. Is your vision of the new installation to be of similar design, or are 
we to furnish a cabinet to enclose the Message Center? 

 
A. The Price Bid Schedule has been updated to include this as an add alternate. Contractors 

shall utilize the attached updated Price Bid Schedule when submitting their bid response.  
 
6. Q.  Due to City Hall being closed to the public as a result of the recent COVID outbreaks, bid 

openings will be done virtually. Please use information below to access solicitation opening 
meeting.  
 
A. Please join Solicitation Opening, IFB-4845-20-DH Grand Junction Convention Center Signs 

on GoToConnect from your computer using the Chrome browser. 
 
https://my.jive.com/meet/644590741 
 
You can also dial in using your phone. 
US: (571) 317-3129 
 
Access Code: 644-590-741 
 
Audio PIN: 1 

 
 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Duane Hoff Jr., Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
  

https://my.jive.com/meet/644590741


   

PRICE BID SCHEDULE:   IFB-4845-20-DH Grand Junction Convention Center Signs  
 

Item 
No. Description Qty Units Unit 

Price Extended Price 

1 Daktronics Galaxy Outdoor Electronic 
Message Center – GS6 Series – 
15.85mm RGB; 2V Interconnect 
Cable Length is 20 Feet. Model #: 
GS6-60X175-1585-RGB-2V   
(Sign provided by City) 

1 Each   

2 Main Entrance Sign: Replace 
existing sign faces with new logo on 
3/16” single layer plexiglass  

1 Each   

3 Main Street Sign: Replace existing 
sign with new logo on 3/16” single 
layer plexiglass sign face (Double 
Sided) 

1 Each   

4 2nd Street Sign: Replace existing 
sign with new logo on 3/16” single 
layer plexiglass sign face (Single 
Sided) 

1 Each   

5 Replace “Downtown Dining, Lodging, 
& Shopping Park” sign face with a 
blank sign face (Double Sided) 

1 Each   

  TOTAL BID      
 
Alternates (Do not include add alternates in total bid price) 
 

1 Cabinetry to be repainted on all the 
signs 

1 Each   

2 Enclosed cabinetry for the message 
board 

1 Each   

 
 
Total Bid Price Written:  
 
 ______________________________________________________________ 
 

 
 

Company:  _______________________________________________________  
 
 
Authorized    
Signature: ________________________________________________________  
 
 
 
Title: ____________________________________________________________  
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